" fectory; - the production of the Pactorys the different: kinds of

-—pencilef%het—were~produeed:f—whernzarerperhape—%5ver 80
different kinds, besides the specisl imprint pencils, Mr, Frenk
had to get'all_ghe dqyg;fggg_ggeivarious departments,of the
factory, particulariy the packing room. The cost of produc-—
tion was> estimated most of the time es to the merchandises.

The other things were reel figures, Merchandise 1s bought

by the month end he naed to figure it up at the end of the

month to get the average. To arrive at the profiﬁ.that wes made
" during the week he took the actual velue of the pencil and
the4emount of expenses thet was paid out for material, labor, -
etc._ He had to get sll the dete, ell the repots and meke: all
those caleulations. It usuelly took ‘him from gbout helf past
vwo or three o'clock on Saturday until five-thirty, and some
times laters This flnanci&l eheet (Defendant'e Exhibit ngn)

is in Frak'e handwriting end is the one 1 saw on his desk

Sunday morning.w I left. the f&ctory at 9340 and he hadn't
-«=statﬁaﬂ;ﬁhe:finﬂneial—sheeﬁ_then¢ _He ggegi;iﬂgtarted‘phef———fT::

financial ceet from 2130 to 3 o'clock, I em femilier with
Frank'e handwriting.' All of this finenciel sheet is in his

hendwriting. To geth the figure 2768 1/2, net 2719 1/2; undem

materiel oost he hed to look at how many labels hed been

fjﬁsed;_how many boxes, whether they were. carton or plain ones,
partition, rubbters, emount of leed used end emount of slats
vesed, He got the reports thgg_ggyg him that data from the -
Jdiffefent depertments of the factory. Bo arnive at that re-

eult is quite e celculation, It is my opinion that! 1t took &

skillful, cleer=headed man to calculate that Yes, I em

-A'famiiiarﬂ“%*hfihﬂ-elemeﬁfé tﬁnm enter into that cainnta%&enr___
To errive at. the net results “of the flgures just named, you

bl " & e T ——ou - “‘—’"‘ﬂ. ",,_*_ e “‘_’—. " )
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,__ﬁ_ghedL_lQﬂd_g__sggd_laedi__ihe_z7ﬁﬁ_llz_means_az&&guﬂa_i_______
gross. Further on down you, find the different 1tems thet. make
up thaﬁ figure under the head cf wrappers, leeds, tips, etc,
The next figure 1s under rubber, 720 gress at 6 1/2 ¢ . Those
Mfigures come from the plugging department or he cen get them
from the goodes as they ere delivered to the packing room,‘by"
—¥nowing the styled and numbers, you cen tell whether 1t is &
tipped or untipped pencil, You get that from the shipping |
room and the other fromAiﬁekmetal room, He arrives at the .
filgures on the reports turned in, It requires e ‘good deal of.
caleulation, most1y4multiplying. The next figure is under. -
tips, 1374 groee at ten cents, He gets that from the packing
room. - The ten cents meens whet the tips cost to produce.
That's & gtipulated price. The next heading is leed, 747 gross
at 154 end 1955 ghoss at ten cents.. He has to go through

these reports the same way excepthe doeen't'hawe to work the

cost of that, it's ‘teken care of in the account. He ‘hes to ar-

rive at the number of gross, but the cost is fixed.‘ The next

item is supplies at 5€ per gross, boxes 3771 at 2¢, essortment

—boxes 879 at 10f—, wrappers 2535 wt 1. He gets those reports
frem the boxes of the pencils in the pecking room, ﬁe gete

. the reporte as to the rubbers and the labels from the packing

" Toom.- The cost per gross is fixed, but he has to figure out the .
quantity. The next. item 1 aesortment boxes, wrappers, skeletons.

The next’ item, cartons. Thée next item_is.pey roll, Bell Street.

The next; elats from the slat mills, As the elats are delivered

—frmnrthe_elax—mill, e report—comes with~it —and thoae reporﬁs

—are_taken_ax_theJmuliuije_neek and added up. There are:—
about five—ef thoge shipments during the week, -He has to teke:

M %nw«*%pm th."’\mﬁf"" -Qnﬂ W ——tm ;ma-ﬂ ——\-...
e . e
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_sheetL.—{EherG—e;ee%;}temized—heaermrd—the—mrd—"jm*ﬂmprr%—
I don't know‘hgw-many different kind of jobee. There are

24 different kind of pencils. He puts them there as’ haxing been
produced that-week. He got the reports as to the quantity of
each kind of pencil end hed to tabulate all those feports and
arrive‘atthe-fotal—of—each kind, No, I don't think he hed to
figure out the cost of production of each kind, but he figures '
the quantity of each kind of penclil and shows its value on the
sheet, Starnes eand Black and Anderson and Dobbs were there:
on-Sunday morning, We went all over the tfe ctory. I don't
remember about hearing of any blood being found oﬁWSunday at
all, There was a greet deal of excitement there that morning.
We see spots ell over the factory \floo..r. We havé vernish spots,

_and people get their fingere cut, we have every color spots

you cen think of, I have been working in factories for 24
years. It is a frequent occurrence in esteblishments where g
large number of ladies work that you will see blood spots

around dresaing rooms, I have seen them a good many times. _I;__;

have seen it at this factory, Mr, Frank had on & brown sult

on Saturday end Mondey. On Sundeay he had e different sul

1 never noticed eny scratches, marks or bruises on Mr, Frenk on
uSund&yrmmihepe wes afiittle girl in Mr. Frank's office on '
Saturdey morning, bJ tha name‘oruuiae Maxtie Smith, end her
sisterbin-law's time -was wrong end Mr. Frenk told her to wait. e

few minutes end he would streighten i1t out for her, She had been

»paid $3. 10 too much, end she gave me back the money when she

found it wee wrong and I gave it to Mr. Frank and he said ‘he was

g%gdfbeeause-itJmﬂauux#L%ﬁ*keashv¥ S8hé then started out of the

. )
factory end got to the stairway and she came back egein end

: - - » »,
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4] will_ii_do—all rinht to straighten 6 Monday, end she said-



"es." I then asked her how was her father, end she geaid,

"My father is dying, 1 think", Then she spoke to me ebout
getting some essistence from the office for burial expenses,
and she commenced to cry and 1 walked down the steps with her
to the front door.- That was ebout 9:20, Mr, Frenk steyed at
—the factory until 9140, when we left.toge_them,—”We went on up

to the corner of Hunter end Forsyth, took & drink of sodawater

“at Crulckehenk's et the corner of Forsyth and Hunter. He left
—me—therend—pturted towards Monteg's. That's the last 1  saw

of him until Sunday morning, The elevefbr box wam unlocked
Sundey morning, end anybody could have pulled it open end started
—the elevator. The-elevetor mekes some nolse, 1t _is driven -

by & motor. It mekes more noise when it stops at the bottom
that when it starts. There is nothing to stop it except when

it hits the bottom, 1 V;he.ve seen these cords that we tie up — —
slats and pencils with ‘in every part of the-faetory. I have-
reised sand e.bout finding them in the basement; they go down

~i~n-~the gaxzbege. A—There:are ‘several—truck-loads mfwaéte a.nd

debrie every day, The general clesning up of the premises was

hed on Tuesday after the .-urder, The factory ie five storids

high, between 180 and 200 feet in length and 75 or 80 feet wide.
It is an extreinely‘ dirty 'ple,ce. In some places the floor 1is
gummed a.n inch th:l.ck, a.nd_ii some pe.rts of the metel room*:_l_ﬁ_
“is one eighth of an inch thick, it might not average that

all: over, _It is elweys dark on the- firsHloon,~t11rough—the,— =
-hell toward the elevetor., On a .cloudy day it is ve.ry da.x;k. We.

keep & light burnﬁlg there most of the time., I couldn't say

’wheﬁtherwe had - cleanej. up a.ll* the traeh and mbbisn a,roungl the,

factory, because there are comer’e,nd crevices which we don'ﬁ

G L e B ,‘o—‘a\_,/-..-“wsp-d A -“m«sv—---

dey, until e.bout 9:30 It wae_cloudx most of the day It wee_.'*_:
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—=eloudy most of the day. It was dark there around the elavator
on the first: floor and we had blg heavy boxes piled up there.
One of them mugt” hayﬂ_heen_almost as large as apieno box, If
& man got between those boxes, we would have had to hut to
find him, 7it is very dark on the second floor between the.
clock and the metal room, It is dark behind the ladies dress—
ing room and on the side next to the ladies toilet, As you go
to the stairs from the metel room, it is very derk. A person
sltting at Mr, Frank's desk in his office could not see anyone
coming up those stalrs. - It would be impossible to see anyone
coming up those Steps from eanywhere in Mr.-Frang's innter of-
fice, you wogld have t;,go outside of 1t, There is no lock
on the metal room doors., 1In tﬁg,metal room there are a great
meny vets and e great ﬁény boxes end things containing stock
and goods just south of the ladies dreesihg room, It is plled
up very bad back there, Averaged anywhere from 2 to 6 or 8 feet

win_heighm;m_lt;ianixzusadra&zailrexneptwfer-s%erage?—~The:::::;~~-
metal room containa three or four large-vats that have got lids

_on_xhem.——ihey—are—sh&}}ew——bﬁ%—%hey—are—iarge—inside———They————‘

—are: eboutl. & foot and a “half deep.__nobody;is supposed to be in

—any part of the building_on Sunday, that ie the onl$ time we
don't¥ have e watchman., The factory is supposed to be logkeduﬁ

“entirely, The elevetor steel cables have some slack 1n the.
It isn't like & stiff iron in them. It would sheke when yow
catich hold-of it, There are two cables, you pull the right one:

to come down and .the lett one to go up. You can catch it and

sheke 1% in your ‘hand., Yes, Mr, Frank is a small , thin ‘men,

E@ﬁ? 126 of 130 pounds. _Yes, Mr, Dorsey served a fsubpoene.

on'xge_'fcg_cgme- down to . “his office, I -d1dn't know thet he did

) v-----ﬁ'*-’w%
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me end sent for me one time. The- first time I-went there, Chief

- Lenford, Mr.*Dorsey~4Mrv—S%ephena—and~%he—s%enegrapher was

there, - They all esked me queetione.  One would ask me &

question and before 1 got that angvered, enother would ask me

a question. The next time I went there, Mr, Dorsey, Mr, Starnes,

‘ Mr. Cempbell and the stenographer were there. Mre

—— -

Dorgey did all the questioning thig time. When Mr. Frank

his work, very earnest and induetrious. 1 don't think a day
passed at the factory that'Mr. Frenk did not get nervous. When
enything went wrong he would wring his hende end  § ﬂave geen
__him gh'hia;hgnds up through his heir, When things went. wrong
1t‘;z§§; upset him., If anything out of the ordinary happened I

::yﬁws séen him & thousand times , 1 suppose, rub his hands. At
e factory like this things don't usually go right all day, there -

is something wrong all the time, When anj 'thing went wrong it
rattled him end he would frequently call on me to straighten
it out, He would show the most nervousnéss when he would go ‘
__ﬁverrtu—uvnth%s~w%%h—%he~mu14q=sndfhg_mnuld raise sand ebout

—— et ————— S—

gsomething end he would come-back very nervous.. If Mr, Frank

o BaW i f_?thing ‘going wrong—inside the facxnry4_hg_would refer
the matter to me. I never saw Mr, Frank speak to Mary Phagan.

-—-I don't know whether he knew her or not. "I didn't know we had
e girl by that neme in the chtbry until I found it'out after«

" wards., The two men working up in the fourth~floor all day B
;Saturday could have come to the second floor into the metal room
end down into the. baeement if they wented to, they had the
whole run of the factory. Yes, 1 have seen all kinds of papers
___dnrn_in_jhg_pgggggnt. The paper that note 19 written on is a
—blenk order pede It 1s aiﬁher_ihe_nggbon or white | eheeﬂ, one 13'?
- white and oﬁ?‘IETfSl That*kind—ef paper_ie_lia£i9 to be_;*___




_found all over the building for this 1is reason, they write en

ordez,ﬁand-sometmmei‘fail to get the carbon under it, and —

other times they have to.chenge the order and tear it out and

throw it_in the waste basket in the office and from there 1t

gets into the tresh:- That kindoef little padisused all-over

the  factory. The foreladies meke their memorendum on that kind

of teblet., You:will find them all eround. It is one of the — ~
T_Sigsest wastes around—the plece, They are all o ver the
~bullding, end any men that worked around the fectory or ren

the elevator or swept up the different floors would be more
 1ikely to come ecross them than anyone else, because they

are thrown on the floor, There was em order to keep the clok—— —

door locked, but on tyie occeslion the key was lost and the d ock

door was_open. When I_QQE;Egére'Sﬁnday»morning, the clock door

was unlocked, Mr. Frank could not heve unlocked it beceuse:

the key wes lost, With the clock door unlocked, anyone who

understends the clock, could have punched for ell night in five
_ or ten minutes. 1 made ti thé game milsteke ﬁr. Frank mede in

thinking bhat all the punches ‘had been made "all right, I

__loocked over the factory at noon today and compared it with some

points on this picture (Exhibit A for Stete). This big spece:
~in the cellar-appears to be short, Thoee 8 teps in the cellear

are much longer in reality, The pla#form itgelf is ebout 15 =

feet long, and the 1nc11ne 13 17 feet - making 32 feet ‘the length

of it. The dietanc§>be§ween the walls of Mr, Frak's effice:

and the‘éle#ﬁtor sﬁaftfia—ﬁffeet—tbws l/z-inchee. The elevator
chaft is ten feet, but on the picture the epace between the. -
elevator shaft end Mr, Frank's office looks almost 8.6 wide as

’\v—‘h_.

the elevator sheft 1tself. One 1s ten feet- _~“1he ofher ia
_;ﬁaléa,;;Aﬁ_tn,nhnirnccasigna_l_rﬂcallﬂseeingkﬂh;;l&xnn;—nepvcusyAl
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1t ren over a little child. “He came “in aebout. 2130 and he

couldn't work eany more on his books until a quarter efter

four, He trembled just as much on that occesion as ‘he did on

the Sundey aiter'Mary Phegen was killed., Another time I

remember when I went over to the mein factory and he and Mr.
Monteg had e fuss on the fourth floor. Mr, Montag hollered

at him considerebly and he was very nervous the rest of the
evenihg , he shook and trembled. He says-"Mr, Darley I just.
can't work" , and some of the boys told me he took séme spirite
of emmonia for his nerves. Everybody we.s excited in the e
factory that morning after Mary Phagen wag killled, Stearnes

end Black and Rogers were there end it seems like they were .

all excited;miLooked like_é§§fybody was_worrged. As to another
mistake in the picture (State's Exhibit A), the bottom of the
_ladder in the basement is much closer to the elevator then

whet is shown on the picture. It 1s ebout 6 feet. On the:

—pileture-it looks to. be ebout 10 feet end the “toilet in thB—“'—“**j
basement is closerto the wall than the picture~shows, it is right.

up against the wall , The cture‘duesn+t“shcw—the—e&muﬁnrﬁknwbr—~
~enware partition back of the elevator, The door to the Clarke

Woodenware Company;also is eloser to the elevator than the
—picture ghows. On—the~é£a1fa¥£rom'themfiret to the second

floom there are double doors instead of single doors as shown

on the picture.’"Thé—ﬁiéfﬁfe_shows“ﬁﬁ‘FréﬁETb_1ﬁﬁ§r office e -
' good d eel lerge r then the other office., As a matter of fact,

' the outher office is iaré;r. ‘The outer office is 12 feet 4
_inches wide. The innter office ten feet 3, . The picture shows'
" a great big wide pldce-fbrud door between the inside office: and

—the outslde o6FTice, making 1t 100k 1ike & doublé doors That



is e representation to show e full view from Frekk's desk into

the hall, as a matter of fact it is a single door, stendard

slze, It looks fihe it was drawn to open up e speace to give
_as much view as possible out into the hall., The safe is shown

to be about half its real ‘size on this picture., On the plcture
1t is shown to be about one-third the wildth of the door, as _

a matter of fact it is ‘about the seme size, When the seafe

door is open, it shuts off three-fourths of the view from

Frank's office out into the hall, unless you stend up high
enough to look over 1t, The picture also shows the south wall

of the outer office on a line with the clock, The picttre doesn *f
_show up the werdrobe in the innter office, nor the two cabinets
that are in there. I don't think it is & very eccurate picttres
It opens up Ffank's inner office a whole lot better then it ‘
really opens up. Sitting at Frank's desk and looking out

through the door towards .the clock,’in rzality you have a look-
}ing space of only 25 inches. Ybu cen Just see about four numbers

.on clock numbsr"z. “You” coutn“net‘ses“enywhere"near"the"statr~ﬂ*~“

case, or in the neighborhood of it .
. -DIREQT ' EXAMINATION,
I felt nervous from theLtime they told me the girl was dead,

until I left the building. I was not tranbling, I was simply

excited and worried.- Well, Starnes was nervous. He looked

a8 if he were worried. He seemed nervous both in talk end men-
P

ners I can say the same thing of the rest of the officers who

‘were’%ﬁere. “Mr, Fnank wes more nervous than the ethera. The

men were sll about as nervousﬁgnMMonday;and Tuesday; "Everybody

seemed to be in & turmoi; and sheking. - Mr, Holloway and Mr.

S S —

Schiff were shelcing. 1 notfced Mr. Schiff's hands shaking Mondey

morning.. ﬂr. Holloway wes about iq the - semo shape. Mr. Frank
R Gl LY e g T T ool T R NG sy e TR g i T



wes very nervous Tuesday after the extra came out saying thet

they were going to arrest him, That was about 15 or 20 minutes
before they arrested him._'As to who gets up the data for: Mr,
Frenk for the financlal sheets, Mr, Loeb sometimes, and Mr,

Gantt used to get up some, and Mr, Schiff gets 1t up gometimes,

Mr, Frank got it up himself, sometimes. 'No, I doiéet;know
that Mr, thiff furnished 14+ to him all the time. 1 never noticed
whether Lee wes nervous or not at any time, but-of course, he
looked bothered end worried. Mr. Frank told me that the slip he
took out of the cloeck Sunday morning had been punchqd»regulaflyg-

I made the same misteke stgﬂging-right there by his side. I
dldn't see Mr, .Frenk date the slip, It ought to have beem
dated the 26th. The slip I saw didn't have any timge on it ex—
espt the watchmen's time. I don't know whether I would know

1 or not, to identify. The slips are not made in duplicate.

As to whether there 1s any mark on the slip to enable anyone'kto

“idanﬁity it, as the one tekéen out that night, my = memory I——tﬁnﬂf

it was started at 6301 or 6332y Of course:nobody could__gll, e
—who punched the clock, one man's punch 1s just lilke another, That -
diagram or picture ( State's Exhibit A) is a falr represente~

tion of the building as a whole, - o
4HF4EHP%M§%&*ﬂg-ﬂs—arﬂhniﬁ it is not - a tair representation F

of the interior. I never knew there were any stairs In the>

ba.semeyz til this m jl uac Zhey are neve :u ei ‘Uo
é er :

my . knnnleﬂg_a T ar placé of keeping thes
books 18 in the outer offiée. Therse is no regular “place in thg1§“§g;

bagement. to keep paper, but’ 1t igs thrown out in the waste basket:

and geta down in the trash, Thédre 1s no use for that paper

————we. 1"

—anywhare but in the office, but that doeen't preyent it from 'ﬁ
Oy g W g Ny g e T dice ey e s, T B ~M v



be ing: soattered ‘around., 1 have soratch—patas—orthat ehape soatter-

ed. mmmamhe basement. That seratoh pad is used all over ‘
the factory,everywhere there 18 s foreman or a I_Qr_e:LLy.. " No, not |

in the ar'ea around the élevator'thexe. The trash is cerried down- :

A-Btaira Fight in fromt of the boiler. Sometimes if they are in'a

hurgy they leave it around the elevator for a little while,and
when I go down I make the negrb. move it to "'the-boiler. It 1is '.'uSﬁ-'
ally burned. Some of it may stay there for a week,some of it

burned right away. ' ’ _ 7 | - R
" REGROSS EXAMINAYION BY LEFEN DANT. ‘

Montag and Frank merely had some yords when Frank became

80 nervous, Sahiff was trembling lionday, Hollowayla?csn.—ﬁrto
p'eople being nervous,l noticed liiss Floﬁrera began to ery and
goream and I had to go in there and get hold of her myself. That

was Tuesday morring. The whole factory was wrought up. I couldn't

hardly keep anybody at work, I had to let them go on llonday,end
I wished I had let them go for the rest of the week,for I couldh’t
get any work out of them. I wouldn"t say that I couldn’'t get any :

‘work out of ch.riatopher columbus Ba.r.rett 8ince,but he has 1ost 8

good deal o:B time. I would have to look to the pay roll to tell.

4
B We ko sNDERSON, Sworn for the State..— — e
—— I was at police headquarters,Satmda;LMI got

_a call "from wmuhuemmuo%—ﬁ&—s&m—"—
a woman wgs dead at the fa.otory. I asked him if it was g white B

woman or a negro woman. He said it was a white woman. . We
went there in an automobile, shook the door and Wewt Lee came

ﬁown from the secom‘i floor and c&_Li;;s_bgnk tn__the. ladaar__.___.

that goes down through the seuttle hole. About 3;30 I called
up*nr.’rrank” on the tolephone and got no anawe_L» j___a;g_ﬁzt:-

telg_phona‘rattling ana buning. LI cont 1nue¢1 to call for about..
ﬂm&nutesﬁ_uol&&\mlwﬁ Deen & gir 3 killea

u_th&—tae%erranar{—wma to Set Mr. Frenk., I oanetuw. Haaa o
-and M.r. l&ontag, too. -I got a re‘epona_e from bqth, I think-a ':




ledy answered the telephonet__l -got them in a few minutes, 1
tried to getMr, Frank again about four o'e%eekv——cea%ra&—s&%d

~she-rang andﬂaheaoouldn~1_g§&:h;m4;_1h§re was gsome blood on

the girl's underclothes, T
- CROSS EXAMINATION. )

There was & wound on the left-hand side of the girl's head
The_bldod.was dried up, It was wet‘right next to the skin.‘
Lee said over the telephone that it was e white girl, It
took us aboﬁt three minutes to get to the factory from the
police station, just as quick as the automobile could get us
there, We got there inside of five minutes after I received
his telephone message, Led had 8 smoky lantefn. You couldn't
see very far with it, It was smoked up right smart. Lee sald

he had been to the closet and had his lantern eitting down

there and he looked over and saw the lady. He said he saw her
while he was_standing up, 1 said he couldn't see her, You

could see the bulk of anything that far, but you couldn't

tell that far whether-it was a person. He told me when I first
gotmh}m_$ha$—he—hgd—his_lantetnu-sitting-down_rightﬁin—i&xunph
of him. The body was lying sort of catecornered and on the

le£t~side—o£—the—bg4y_I_eaw—aPnumher_af_hranks_whichmlead from

the body to the shaving room. There is an opening from the
place where the body lay into the ;having room, I found & pendl
down- there, There are plenty of pencils and trash in the base—
ment+—The—trash was all up next to the boiler.' S

H, L, PARRY, sworn in behalf of the State, *

I reported the statement of Leo M. Frank before the coroner's

jury. 1 have been a stenographer for thirty years and considered

———;—Newﬁ—igevwas—aaked theqfollowing_quaétionbmand;gave_xhe

~ P



following enswers at the coroner'e jury:.-"Q, Had you ever

__seen | him chg.nge that before? A . Well, he put the tape in

once before., Q. When was. tha.t? A, 1 don't know, sir, when
it wes, 1t waé one night, Q. FHow long did it take him the
first time you ever saw him put the tape on? A, 1 never
. pald any ﬁttention.to him. Q. Well, ebout how long did it
" teke him, five minutes? ° A. No, eir, it didn't teke him
that long. Q. Did it teke him & minute? A, I couldn't
tell exactly how long. Q. How long did 1t teke the other

night, on Saturday night? A, Well, it took him a pretty
good little bit, because he spoke about it, He said it's
pretty' hard, you know, to get on."™ 1 don't know whether he

—swore anything else on thel particular subject without exa;nigin
the record.

G, C, FEBRUARY, sworn for the State. ,

e ~1 was present at Chief megrd'ﬁffice whén Leo M. Frank
and L. Z. Rosser were there. 1 took dbwn Mr, Frank's state-
—ment—stenographieally, I don't romember Frank's enswers in

' de—thil‘, Mr, Rosser was looking out of thé wi—ndow most of th.e
time. He djgn't say anything while I. wa.s;in. there. V_Jhisr 7(Ex-
hibit B, ﬁ report is correct report of what Mr, Frank
“said., It was made on-Mondey, April 28th. |

=~ 1 belleve Mr, Rosser-and Mr. Frenk were In the roomwhen -

‘1 came in, It was sometime in the gorenoon, 1 have never

been a court stenographer except in Recorder's court. I am

Chief Lenford's priwvate pecretary, Mr. Black wa.e in there
during the latter part of Mr, Frank's statement. Chief Lan-

ford asked Mr. Frmk if he changed ‘clothes. He showed part of

his short a.nd opened his *rousers. He eh&vté_d Ii-s‘cl_othing to

S



-Chief"Lanfordwat7tﬁefeﬁ&_bf the statement.mmixim 1 wronte the

statement out in longhand the seame day. I don't remember

exactly when,

. ALBERT McKNIGHT, Sworn for the State,

My wife 19'M1nola_McKnight. She cookg for Mrs:\Seling.

Between 1 end 2 o'clock on Memorial Dey 1 was at the home of

Mr, Frenk to see my wife. He came in close to 1:30, He did

not eat any dinner = H& cameé in, went to the sideboard of the

dining room, stayed there a few minutes and then he goes out
end catches a car,  Stayed there about.5 or ten minutes.
CROSS EXAMINATION.

Mrs. 'Selirg and Mrs. Frank were presax t whay Mr, Frank
ceme in, 1 was in the cook room, Thereis a swinging door
between the dining room and the cook room, The dining room
-door was open, The -door swings back‘and forth, but they
don't keep it éhut. You cen see from the kitchen into the

UAiﬁiné-réom. You cen look in the mirror in the corner and

_gee all over the dining room. I looked in the mirror in the

corner and saw him. You can look in that mirror and see

L)

in the sitting room end in the dining room. 1 have no idea

how biz the dltchen or dining room is. 1 wase never in the

dining room in my 12fe, I was aitting at the back door in

the kitchen, at the right side of the back door, up egainst
—the walls Minola—went into—the dining-room, and'fst&yéd a

minuted or two, no more then two minutes. §g§ ceme back into

‘the kitchen. I don't know whether the other folks ate dinner

or not, I did not see Mr, Seli*g. 1 ceme to the house from .
‘my- house in the rear ofi 318 Pulliem Street. Afber coming to

L v—

 the sideboard 'Mr. Frenk went into the sitting room where Mr,

Seling was. 1 daidn't see Mr. Selirfg, but heard him talking .

B i o *r“
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Birminghem, I told 1t to Mr. Craven of the Beck & Gregg

__Compeny. It wag before Minola went down to Lhe ,Lai:luL Mr,

| Starnes, Mr. Campbell, Mr, Morse, Mr, Martin and Mr, Dorsey
all talked to me. I didn't go down to see Minola et the
__station house, I didn't see Mrs. Frenk or Mrs., Seling that
Saturday through the.mirror. .1 didn't keep my eye on the mir-
~ror all the time, I couldn't tell who was in the hining room
VWiﬁﬁout looking in phe mirror, Mr, Frank got there not later ~
. than 1:30, WMr, Frenk céme on back to Pulliam Street and caught
the Georgla Avenue cer at the corper of Georgia Avenue, and
Pulliem Street, I am certain that he caught the Georgia Avenue
car at Pulliam Street and Georgia Avenue,

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.

The SeliAg residence 1s on East Georgia Avenue between Pul-

“lian and Weshington Streets. 1 don't know exactly thé nearest
place for-Mr. Frank to have gotten on the car, Washington Street -

or Pulliem Street, I suppose Pulliam Street is nearer to town

then Washington. 1 certainly saw Mr, Frank thet dev, from the

kitchen where I-was sitting,.
MISS HELEN FERGUSON, Sworn for the State.

T My neme—13 Felen Terguson, ]I worked at the Nationsl Pencili—
\ G
COmpany on kriday the 25th, 1 saw Mr. Frank Friday, April 25,

about 7 o'clock in the evening and asked for MaryﬂPhagan's money.
'TMr.'Frgnk'séidﬁ"I can't let you have'it*, and before he said any-
“thing else I turned around end walked out. I had gotten Mary's
“money before,dﬁu%_f-aidh't<get_1£ from Mr. Frank; -
' | | CROSS EXAMINATIO .
When I got Mary'!s money before I went up there and called- -
ny number end called her number, and 1 got mine anddhers. 3

didn't ask the man thet-was paying off this time to let me have

rd

1t*_?1_dnn_t remember wheﬁger Hr. lbhif{\waa in.&he oﬁfice an not

[ S P i N e s’



when I asked Mr. Frenk for Mary?s oney . ‘Some of the office

force were there, but I can't recall their neme, 1 worked in

“the metal depa.rtment “about two years. -1 never saw little Mary

Phagan 'in Mr. Frenk's office, 1 don't think Mr. Frank knew my
neme, he knew my face. It has been .soms time since 1 asked for

Mary's pey by number. I do not believe that I ever saw Mr.

Frenk speak to Mery Phegen. = - U
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.

" 1 Qon't know who paid off on Fridey, April 25th.

R, L. WARGOVER, S@for the State.

I am a city pessesemen. On Tuesday, April 29th, from ten

thirty until a little after 11 in the morning 1 was in front of
‘the pe_néi]: factogy__.gxitpe other side of the street. I would con- °
tinually see Mr. Frank walk %o the window end look down and twist
nis hands when he would come to the window looking down on the '
sidewa.lk.. He did thi—s—&beﬂ—t—i—z—tdﬂtee——ﬁheﬂzl—wat there in about
30 minutes. 1 was in the—eutemobile withMr.Trank andMr,

Black and his leg was sheking. He was under e.rrest at the time.

| ROSS EXAMINATION | | L
J‘. don't knamwhai'. he ws,s doing in the orfice. 1 saw seme

—_other peopltup—there that.I didn't. recognizu 1 _wes sent to

the pencil factory jgmwmk &nd—the—penci%—faetery. 1—

thought Mr. Frank would be arresteds -
BEAVERS, Sworn for the State, . — —

V B 5 . ‘ 1 . ’"."'

" 1 em Chief of police of the City ofAtlante.’ ‘1 wes at the
pencil fa.cto/r‘%'ruesdaww and- saw what I too %
_ ) sploteh of ood on the floor, seemed to Ze a8 big a8 {Zua er
'ih the center sce.ttered out in t dirgetion of’%loom
near t the door. W%L

-~ -+ - @ROSS EXAMINATION,

=X m hava»hean %nda\r——ﬂg A wm-%‘t tha mqykgi'.!. *tmtoo T
o B
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1 dﬁn'ﬂ‘know whether 1tnwas blood or not. It looked like blood.
EL, LLASSITER, Sworn for*the States

I am a city poldceman. On Sunday.morning; April 27th, 1
found a parasol in the bottom of the elevator shaft, 1t was |
lying about the center of the shaft, I elso found a ball of

“rope twine, small wrapping twine, and also aomething that looked

‘1like a person' s.stool.' T -
' OROSS EXAMINATION, ' .

I noticed evidence of dragging from’the elevator in the

bagement, As 1 pagsed the rear door at 12 o clock the door was

closed. The umbrella was not crushed. 1 found it between 6-and
7 o'clock in the morning. The elevator comes down there and
hits the ground plump at the bottom of the basements

~ RE DLRECT EXAMINATION,

1 don't know whether the elevator shaft has & cement bottor
or note There 1s a whole lot of trash at the bottom,

L. O, :RICE, 3worn for the Stata.

My neme 1is L. O. Grica.' I wes at the National Pencil

Company 8 place on Sunday morning, April 27th. A small sized

men, defendant here, attracted my attention, on account of his

nervousnesse

-  CROSS EXAMINATION - S

. .1 was c&lled as a wttness in’ this case one week after 11

started. I tolad some of my fri ends ebout Mr. Frenk's nervous—

ness and they advised me to go to Dorsey. I never knew Mr,

Frank before. When we were told of how the little child was

~

murdered, it exclted me some. —
| © RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION
-1 don't recell trembling any. 1 em pretty sure I didn't
bccause my friend thct I went to Opelika with-that morning sug-
pLIE gaﬁ thet L. wag tr mliu'ﬁ Amen I._w_enfg through tharg, .end 1 -



1;told%h1m I was not. He was not thore when 1 went through the fac-
- tory andlwhen I told him about it he'said'I ‘betyou were saared.

“He waIk‘a*Erouna this way a 1ittle bit and he was kind of ahaking
"1ike that (111ustrating).His fingera were trembling.

B MELL STANFORD, Sworn for the State (recalled).

The door &n the rear part of\the faotory on the second
floor on Friday evening was barred. fhgre is no way in the rear of
the building to come down to the seconh\floor when the door is
barred except the fire escape,and you h& e to_be on office floor
to undoithe'door. The area'afﬁundwthe elevator shaft on the first
floar nesr the hold and fbdiator was oleanég up after the murder,
"It was the early part of the week after thexﬁprder.

| CROSS EXAHINATION, \\

didn't olean it myself I saw it cleg.g\d-. I passed by

as it was being cleaned upe : ' T \ ' -

W. H., GHEESLING, Sworn for the State, \

LN

I-am a funeral director and embalmer, I moié§ the body
‘of Mary Phagzan at ten minutes‘to four‘ofblbck April 2%\ in the
morning. The cord (kxhibit G-State) was around the neok The
knot wag on the right side of the neck end was lying kina oz
-ioppeﬁ"aibuna‘thb‘héad.l_ifgﬁaénLt;zary tight at the time I

moved 1t. The?e was en impress of an eighth of an inch on’ the

mneck. The rag (Exhibit D- State) was ‘around her hair-énd over

her face. The tongue an inch and a -quarter out of her mouth -
stioking out. - The body was rigid, looking like it haad been degd
for some time. iy opinion is that she had been dead ten or

‘fittéen—hoﬁrs or"protably=§eagwf———$he'blood wasg very-much
congested. The blood had settled in her face because she was
lying on her face. Blood begins. to settle at death or & very

few m;gutea atter death‘ After Dr, Hurt examined hexr naila;flz“‘

did. I found some airt and dust under the naill, diﬁcovéréd;gg




.iaome—afino;on—her—underolbthes and there ware gome dry blood
 aplothhes there,  The right leg of the drawers were 8plit with a

knife or torn right up the seam., Hor right eye was very darkilook-
—ed ltke it was—hit-before death beecause4itwas very muech swellen; ——
1f 1t had been hit after death there wouldn't have berwq@y“swell—~'A

ing. I found a wound 2-1/4 inches on the back of the head. It was

“made before death,because it bled a great deal, The haiﬁiwaé'ﬁattgd

with blboﬂ-anﬂrwas very*ﬁryzfit*it”had’ba&n“made"after death, there

would have been no blood there. ‘here is no ciroulation after —

death. The skull wasn't crushed; the scalp was broken. ihe indi-
~cation was that it was made before death. There was a Scar over—

each eye about the sigze of a dime. L didn't notice any scratches

on her nose. L cen't state whether the defendant ever looked at -

]

—the body or notsthere was some discharge on her underélofhes

“which was very dry and 1f she had been dead a short time, it would

“have bheen wet yet. ' . -
e - CROS3 RXAMINATION,
| I judge the length of time the corpose had been dead by

the rigor mortis. This is very indefinite at times, It begins be-

fore death. If she died of strangulation,I would expect rigor
mortis to begin within an hour. . have never had any experience
~%bout a oase of strangulation so a8 to determine when rigor mortis
began aend when it broke. There is no certainty anhout how long a ==
corpose 18 dead. ALl the blood was dry when 1 examined The boﬁy..&Zﬁiﬁ
-lir.Rogers and lir.Black came with lir.krank and asked me to take him, —
to.where the girl was, I took them back there,pulled a light, s
‘pulled the sheet back,and moved the revolving table and walked out
_bétween them, MNr.Frank was near the right-hand going in. Ir.Blaeck
was at the left. 1 took a gallon of blood from the 1little girlis . —
body, enough to clear up and the face and body. L injected one :
‘gallon of the formula into-the corpess Formaeldehyde is a con- .1
‘gtituent part of the embalming fluid used,w 1 prepared the litile —
girl properly for burial. “There was no mutilation at all on the
bodys L Jjudge she diled of strangulation because the rope was tight
enough to ehoke her to death and her tongue being an inch and av
quarter. out of her mouth, showcd she dled from stirangulation.

‘/1 . ~ -‘ ’ g . : .‘

I don't think the 1ittle -girl lost much Blood, . |-

—
-+




_DRe CLAUDE SHITH, Sworn for the state,

i am physioian and Uity Baoteriologist and vhemist, These—
chipa (uxhibit li=3tate) appear to be the Bpeoimen whioh the de-

teotivea‘brought'to ny office and whioh L axamined. Lhey ‘had con=
8iderable diri_gg_ihgm_anﬁ__Qmﬂ_nnlnning_aiain‘ ‘On one of them I -

found some blood oorpusoles. L do not know whether it was human

blood. +his shirt (Exhibit & for State) appears to be the same
—=shirt-—brought to my office by detectives which I examined. 1 ex-

.amined spots and it gshowed blood stain, I got no odor from the

arm pite that it had been worn. The blood 1 noticed was smeared a

1ittle on the inside in places. I didn't extend out on the outside.

The blood on shirt was Somewhat on the inside of the garment high

up about the waist line,whioh,tO’myJm%n&;oould not have been pro-
- duced by turning up the tail,
" _ CROSS EXAMINATION, - :
- I found grit and stain on all of the chips. I couldn't tell
;the-one that.I found blood on.'I aid the work in the ordinary way;

" tell Whether—the blood stainwae{resh or old. I have kept blood -

oorpusclea in theﬁlaboratory for several years, I found probably

—Haree—or—!ﬁrtr—or—ﬁve—bhmd—mpnaci:es—tn—aﬁald I don*t know — —

._how much bleod was there, A drop or half drop would have caused

fit, or even less ‘than that, Rigor mortis ‘begins very soon after

:;death. Sometimes atarts quldker, but usually starts very soon, I

" eould not say when rigor mortis wouid enwz/'

T DR . W. HURZ, Swo.l‘n for or-the State, -~ -
» "“”: I.am County Phyaioian. ‘I saw the body of Mary" Phagan—vn—*—"
Sunday morning, the 27th of April. She had a soalp wound on the

Aloft 81de of her head about 2-1/2 inches long, about 4 inghes . .

/from the top of the left oar through the soalp to the skull.
' 8ha h had 6 bleok contused.eye. - A number of emall miner =

-— " —_—— ) S

——— Bdsm—p——— S, =

—_—— iy

__so;atehe. on. _the face, - The tongue waa protrudi#g about a.halt




81 inch through the teeth. There wes & wound on the left knee,
_abnnm_zﬁinchea—beiewﬂthe—knee;——There—ware “some superficial —
ecratches on the left and right elbow, There was & cord around
the neck and thie_ébrd was inbedded into the skin end inqmy
opinion she died from strengulation., This cord (¥xhibit "C"
for Stete) looks like the cord that was around her neck. There
was ewelling on the neck. In my opinion the cord wes put on |
before death. The-wound on the back'of the head seemed to have
bb@g_gggg_ﬁith a blunt edged instrument end the blow from down
upwerd. >Thehséa1p wound wes mede before death., It was cal;
culated to produce unconsciousness. The black eye appeered ESA
heve been made by some soft instrument in that the skin wasnot
- brokeni—I think the scratches on the face were made after
death, I exemined the hymen. 1t was not intact, There was
blood on the drawers*é_I_discavenedino—vielence to the parts.
. There was blood on the pe.rte, I didn't know whether it was fresh
blood or menstrual blgod. The vegine was a little larger then
_fﬁ__ﬁﬁfﬁél'bize‘of_E_EIrl‘bf—théf_igé} "It ie my opinion that
this enkargement of the vagina could hawe been produced by

penetration immediately preceding death. She had a normal

virgin uterug, She was not pregnent., I made no eznminaﬁ;on of

the blood vegsels of the uterus or womb. s
_ _ QROSS EXAMINATION. . -

The body looked &8 if 1t had been dragged through dirt end i
'ciqgers. It is my impresseion that she was dragged -face forward.v
If phe had falled on the corner of.the floor that wes sharp edged,
or the corner of en elavator 'shaft ﬁith en edge, 1trmight have

: |
- produced thgmwpund. I do not know of the kind of instrument

—thet—produced. the wound, Thére was no contugion on the inside
of the-skull. but—tha akﬁllfiﬁsh'f Pracntured.: Nedither the




brein nor the meningis were affected. There was & little
contugion on the interlining of the skull. ‘There was no bleeding
on the brein tissues. 1 don't know whether it would produce B
unconseiousness or not, 1 was never-esked before to examiné

the inside of anyhodyls.skulluto-determine the cht whether

death or unconsciousness resulted from the wound. It is my
impression that this lick did produce unconsciousness, but I
-won*t swear it, I don't know, ;?he hemorrhage which we dls-

covered in the skull caused no pfessure on the brain. Thet was

no sign that unconsciousness resulted. Where & person ig strengled
to deeth the lungs ought to show congestion, I never examined
this girl's lungs.  When 1 saw the body on April 27th 1 gave it
as my opinion that shé had been dead from 16 to 20 hours at

=

9 o'clock Sunday morning. .Rigor mortis was complete. It is &

very variable thing. 1 couldn't 'tell whether the blood on her
underclothes was menstrual blood or not. The hymen wasnot iqpact,
and 1 was not eble to sey when this hymen was reptured. 1 saw

no indicetion of an injury to the hymen. The appearance of the

_blééd_on the parts was “charecteristic oF a,menstrual flow,

There wes no laceretion on the vegina, end no ‘mutilation on thbd

girlts body except those wounds on the face, head and legs..

The size of the vagina ie no indication of anything except the
enatomy and. the natural build of the person. 1t is no indicaf

tio f rapa. I found no outward—signs—nf—rape~—~i—hame formed— no

opinion whether thie little girl wes raped or hed ever had

__intercourse with anybody. There were ‘no external marks of wiolence.
1 told Col, Rosser 1nqu st thay this 1 tle ‘; .
girl hed her monthly pe od ony { did not conclud: that rrom.my '

examinamion.'“TEe mOnthly.period cauees somse 1nf1amation and

~—eaﬂgQ&410n in the ‘blood veesele of the ovariee and uterus. Sm:




present when Dr, Herris madéthe post mortem exemination of this
“girl, Cebbape is digested better by some people than others.
It depends on the individuel very much. It is considered hard

to digest, 1t depends largely on mastication, You'can chew up
80 thoroughly that it would go down into the stomeach ‘
almost & liquid, but it would not be digested until the stomach

“took up that chewed mass. It would teke a much longer time to

digest end essimilete unmasticated cebbage then if it hed been
thoroughly chewed. It takes about 3 1/2 hours to digest
cabbage properly mesticeted, and it would teke longer if the ceb-

bage had been teken into the stomach actuelly or practically

lshole. Digegtigg__gqntinues partially in unconsciousgness. It
is & gueée to say whether the girs was conscious or not. I
would not_unde;take to give en opinion how long she remained
unconsézaﬁs. I would not undertake to give én opinion and don't

know of mmy way of telling ten deys after death how dong e dis-

~

tended condition of the vegina existed before death.
_ RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 could ﬁotrdetecg_the nymen from e. digital and occular
exeminetion, Ordinary normel menses would produce & dilation
of the blood vessels in ‘the womb, The blood, flowing over the ——-
hymen I think would pfoduce g little inflemation at the hymeh,
~but iT the‘hymen was broken down, I don't know that menatruatien—A
would have ény—aifee%—upen—the—hymen.__mr the_menstruation_was—w—

about off, then I would sey that @ y undue excitement might

produce the flow again, or increase the flow that was elreeady

there, The contents of thisitittle‘d;dn't (Exhibitﬂez;—Stqﬁeiy‘i

1

etaylin thé;qtomach very long. . e

‘1 wouldn't underteke to say how long that cabbage (Ex-




hibit ®h--gtate) hed been in the child g stomech. A blow on

“the back of the head might blacken one or both eyes.
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
I think excitement could produce flow from the uterus, I

-don't think it would ceuse eny discoloration of the walls 6f

the vegina except from the blood.

DR, _H, F, ﬂﬁﬂ!!!,‘swérn for the State,

I em a practicing physiclan. I made en exemination of the
body of Mary Phagen on Mey 5th. On removing the ekull I found
there wasno actual breek of the skull, but a little hemmorrhage
.under the skuli, corresponding to the point where the blow had
been delivered, which shows that the blow waehard enough to have

made the person unconscious. Thiqfwound on the head wasnot

sufficient to have caused death. I think beyond any question she

ceme to her death from strenguletion from this cord being wound
around her neck. The bruise around the eye was caused by a

soft instrumentm because itddn't show the degree.of contusion
.that would have been produced by & hard instrument, The out-—
gide cuticle of the gkin wasn't broken, The injury to the eye
“and scalp were caused beiore deathl 1 exgmlngd.the contents of‘i
the stomach, finding 160 cubic centimeters of cabbage eand biscuit,
‘UrfWEaat “and bread. It hadfprogresséd‘very’slightljﬁfbwards |
.digeationf——lt—is—:meeesible-fer—ene—%e—ae:f-abselu%oiy—hwhiong—J

I

this cabbagl hed been in the stomach, but 1 feel confident that |

she was either killed or received the blow on the back of the:
‘heed within & half hour after she finished her meal. I mede en |/

exemination of the privates of Mary Phagen. 1 found no sperma~ A

- tozoa, __n_th_nnlln_ni_&hﬂﬁzagina_hharg;uas_evidences ofg____ﬁf

_< i

violence of some kind. The epi@heleum was pulled loose, com=

i
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mediately beneath the surfece and e great deal ofhemofrhage'in

the eurrounding tissues, The diletion of the blood vessels in-

 dicated to me that the 1nJury had been made in the vegina some
12ttle time before death, Perheps ten to fifteen minutes, It

had occurred before death by reason of the fact that these 'blood
vessels were dilated, Inflemetion had set in ang/ft tekes

an apprecieble length of time for the procese of'inflmmatory
change—to—heg&n; There was evidence of violence in the
‘neighborhood of the hymen. Rigor mortis varies so much that //
it is not accurate to state how long after death it sets in.

It may begin in a few minutes end may be delayed for hours. 1
could not state from the exeminetion how long Mary Phagen wes
dying+«— It is my opinion that she lived from a half taq ﬁhree—

quarters of an hour after she ate her meal, The evidence of
violence in the{ggﬁzg¢ﬁzs/evidently‘been done just before death,
The fect that the child weas strengled to death was indicated by
- the livi dity, the blueness of the parts, the congestion of the
tongue and m;ﬁth end the blueness of the hande end fingernails,
The lungs had the peculiarmgppqaranée which is always produced

Nafter embalming when formeldehyde is used. I em of the opinion

“that the wound on the back of the head could not have been pro-
duced by this stick (Exhibit 48 of de;enqant). I made. a micro-
scopic exwhination of the. vaginea and uterus, Naturel menses

would cause an enlargement of the uterus, but not of the vagina.

In ny Opinion the menses could not havo caused any dilation of

~ the blood vessels end discoloretion of the walls, From my ewn
"experiments 1 find that the behavior of -the stomach efter teking
a ema.ll meal of cabbage and ‘bread is prae%iaally the eeme as-

taking some biacuit and waxer alone. 1 exemined Mq;y Phagan's

etomach. It wes normal in size, normal 1n poaition, and normai*

in every particqlgn. IJmade a,microecopic exmmination of tho



‘cont.enta in Hm.,mgg%m'j;cnaé.,,it.»_ag_md.iplée.i*g_ig_ll that ithad -
not begun to diasolve, or only to a very sligﬁt degree, and |
indiceted that the process of digestion;ﬁad,notgggne—enftefany
extent at the time thet this girl wasfrendered,hhconscioua.--I
found that the starch she had eeten hed undergone precticelly
no alteration. Thé contents teken from the little girl'e — -

'stomach ‘wagexemined chemicelly and the result showed that there
—were only slighttreces of the first action of the diges-
tive Juicesfohéihé-étarch. 1t was plainly evident that none of
the material’had gone into the emall intestines, As soon as |

food is put in the stomach the beginning of the secrethon.

- of the: hydrochloric acid is found. 1t is from the quantity of

this acid that the stomach se retes that ge the steate—
- and-degrees of digestion., - In this caee the acid had not been

secreted in such en excess that—any ‘of it had become what we
__eall free., In this case the emount of acid in this girl's

‘atomach was -eembined end was 32 degrees. Ordinarily in & normal
—ptomech e.t the end of an hour it runs from 50 to 70 or 80, I
——founfnone‘of*the—pmrmtic—;juicayﬂrn the stomach w‘ni ¢ch are
--—uaually round, about en hour aftbr digestion ata,rte. '

e | "~ CRO EXAMINATION. N —
i 1 don¥t remember. when Mr, Dorsey first telked to- me abouﬂ

“meking this autopsy. Lﬂong ‘as the heart “wegbseting you could .

_.heve put a p@écé of rope around the neck of this little girl end

- produced -the seme resulis as 1 found. 1 took about five or six
rounces altogothorf out of the stomach., It wes all used up iﬂ* #

meking mﬁxpor:l.ments."‘l'know or no oxperimenta made es to ‘E‘ﬁ __‘

: eﬁgcﬁr_ of gutric Juicn vhere the putient 15 dea.d. The Juicee
of ‘the body after doo,th .g_radua.lly ;va,porat_e. The chemical anaa'ky-

b papEE S



| 318 of eaoh oabbage varies, not only in the plant but from the way
_ 1t-18 oooked. It 1s a vory vague matter as to what 1n11uenoeeq;% o
tard digestion, Pvery individual is almost a 1aw unto himself,

—To—a vertain extent difterent*vagetables afteot different atomaohs

, difrerent waye, buf’the average normal étbmaoh digests anything
that-is eaten within reason. Some authorities olaim that exeroise
will retard digestion. I don't know that mental activity woulda
have very much effeot in retarding the digestion, It is the gen-

erally acoepted opinion that !ood begins to pass out of the stomach
through the pyloris in about a half an hour. A great meny things

—7pass-out of the stomach that are not digested. The juices of the

- stomach make no change in them. The stomach does8 not emulsify |
a s80lid. I never knew & normal msn who could diéest a Solid. |
‘The édienoe of digestién is rather a modern thing. I did not call
~in any chemist in making this examination.. I said it was 1mp08b1ble
for anyone to say ab801ute1y how 1ong the oabbage.had been in the . ;
"stomach of Mary Phagan before she met her death not within a min-

~ute or five minutes, but I say it was somewhere between one half

~an hour and three guarters, I am certain of that, 0f aourse,

_rif digest;on hadnféen delayed this time element would change.

The’violenoeto-the'private parts might have been produced by the

"iingerfor by other means, but\;_fgggglgz}aenoe of violence. It

I e a————

takes g rather oonsiderable knook to tear epithelium off to the——{f-\
“extent that bleeding would ocour. I found the epithelium complete-

ly detached in places and in other plaoee“it was not detaohed.

A digital eiéinination means rmtting the finger in. ~The swelling

'{qnd dilation of the blood vessels aould be ‘8een only with a miecro-

. 8copes It is- tmpuaaible'tO“say“hGW'muoh they'were—swﬁllon. A Scalp
“wound is very prone to bleed, I have some-oabbage here from two ‘
. normel pérsons, Here was Same meal,faken of oabbag and wheaten '
| bread by two men of normal stomachd and contents taken out within
an hour. We found thore was very 11tt1e oabbage lert. REREL. s Soca M

I know T.eo H. rrank. Daiey Hopkinn and Jim conley. I have

__._,._.-




‘vigited the Nationel Pencil Compen y three, four or five times.

1 have been in the office of Leo M. Frank two or three times, ——-—
1 have been down in the besement, I don't know whether Mr,

Frenk knew I was in the besement or not,. but he knew 1 was

there, 1 saw Conley there and the night watchman,'and he was

not Conley. There would be some ledies in Mr, Frank's office,
Sometimes there would be two, and sometimes one. May be they

didn't work in the mornings end they would be there in the evenings

- OROSS_EXAMINATION,

I don't recollect the Tirst time I was in Mr, Frenk's of-

fice, 1t was last fall, I havebeen down there one time this

year but Mr, Frank wasn't there. It wes Saturday evening. 1

went in there with Miss Daisy Hopkins, 1 saw some parties 1n
the office but I don't know them, They were ‘ladies, Sometimes
there would be two and sometimes more. 1 don't know whether 1t
was the efenographgr or note I don't recollect the next time

i éaw him in his office. 1 never saw any gentlemen but Mr,

Frenk in there. Every time I wes in Mr Frenk's office. was

_bafore Christmes. Mise Daisy Hopkina 1ntroducedme to him. 1=
_eaw_ﬂnnlay,there one time this year and several times on Saxurday

“evenings.' Mr., Frank waen't there the lest time. Oonley ﬁas

eitting there ax the front door. ¥hen I went down the ledder Mias
-ﬁaisy;went with me,- We went. back by the tresh pile 1n the

S ——

baeament. I aamLan,old cot and 8. stretcher, 1 have been in -
Atlenta for ton~years. 1 hare never been away over a week. I

sam'Mr. Frenk abouﬂ;two o'clock in the afﬁernoon. There was no

—curtains drawn in the office. It was very light in there. 1
—Ianx—in—%he—first—eixieo,_near_the steirwey. The night watcmman

1 spoke of wes 8 negro.- 1 saw him about the first of January.

I saw a negro night watchman there between September and Decemhers
Tw‘_‘:" e L., dr‘*m‘.&” ‘:"NWA‘ G 5‘ ‘:‘V‘aﬁ" S "-A“—""-‘-—N-' ; * l? _A__‘g::;: ¥\ %( “ m ““M



I lived in Walton County fortwenty years, 1 ceme right here
‘frdm“walfbn_COﬁﬁfﬁf_—l_wab_abééht_?rbm—Wéiidd“Coﬁnty_bhéé_TS}'*7 o
two or three years and lived in Lawrenceville, I have walked
hime from the factory with Miss Laura Atkins and Miss Smith.

| RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 gave Jim Conley a half dozen or mﬁre:quarﬁers. 1 saw

Mr, Frank in hie office im the day time, Mr, Frenk had Obcn~001a
lemon' and lime and beer in the office. I never sew the ladies

in his office doing any writing.

Andreﬁ'Dalfon is my brother-in-law, John Dalton is =a

first cousin, I em the Dalton that went to the chain gang fom
gstealing in Walton County in 1894, We all pleaded guilty. The:
others paid outi, I don't know how long I serwéd. I stole a

shop hemmer. That wasin case No, L. .There were three cases -
and the sentences were cohcurrent. One of the other Daltons

stole a plow and i don't know what the other one stole. 1 was
 with them. In 1899 at the February term of Welton Superior Court:.

1 was indicted for helping steal bale of cotton., Inm Gwinnetdt

—bountny'was proeegutedlforgstealing corn,*but I ceme clears
BE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

) I have been in trouble, 1

1t has be
_wes drunk with the two Dalton boys when we got into that hammer:

- : : )

~and plow stock scrape. -~ _ -
| " QROSS EXAMINATION,
. & don't know whether 1 was indicted in 1906 in Walton
" County for eelling liquor, 1 know D an Hillman end I know Bob-
.Hérris. 1 don't know whether I wase indicted for selling liquor

e La - ° =
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—~ 8,1, ROSSER, Sworn for the State,

I am a oity polioeman. On Monday,April 28th, I went out
to see Mre.White., On May 6th or 7th was the :riret time I knew Nrse

White 6laiméd to have seen a negro at the faotory-dn April 26th.

These are the same ochipa we had at faetery. The elub was not on

floor by elevator the day I searched the place, I had a flashlight
and searched ror everything. I would have seen it had it beem there.

CROSS LXAMINATION, = R

I made no inquiry ef her about tvhis before, She volun-

teored the information when I came out the second time,

—_— JAMGS CONLEY, Sworn for the State,
I had s 11ttle conversation with.)Mr, Frank on Er iday, the

25’ch of April. He wanted me to come to the pensil faot ory that

rriday morning, that he had sSome work on the third floor he wanted
_me to do. All rig_t I wi:l_.l talk louder. Friday evening about '

t_h.rc;e o'olock Mr, Frank came to the fourth floor where I was
working and saiid he wanted me to come to the eneil faotory on

mr_ay_oming_a_ﬂg.‘that he had some work for me to do on
t{x}. second floor. I have been working for the pencil oompany E: S

“1ittle over two - “years, - Yes I had gone back there that way for
Mr, Frank berore when he asken me to com “back, I got to. -
“the pencil Tactory about 8330 on ApTil 26th r, Frank and-me - ——

_go:l:_to_t}m_donr_a.j_the_&me_iinm. Mr ,_‘rank walked on the in- _

side and I waked behind him and he says to me, "Good morning,"

and-1 says, uGood morn_;lng, Mr., l-rank." He says, "You are. i
‘Iitxiuany_:thia morntng amll_m,_"no sir, Iam n&t—oar—]y -
He Ba,ys, “lrell you are a little early to do what I wanted you

g

to do for me, and 1 went you to watoh for me like you have been
aoing dhe reat of the . Satnrdaya. A always stayed on the s

~:t:l.:!.'a'l: tloor 11ke I atayed. the 26th. ot April and watdhed for m., i
Frank, ,while ‘he a and & young 1ady-would be upon the second I].oor

—olmtti.ng,. I dpn'ﬁ;imow— what they wo_;e do,i_.ng., - He on}y ~told me.. ‘ 2




they wanted to chat. When young ladies would come there, 1
~would sit down at- th&iirsb—f%wﬂand— ﬁ&ich-'thewdoor" for-him, I-
cquldn't exactly tell how many times I have wafiched the floor-
for him previous to April 26th, it hes been several times that

I wafched for him, I don't know who would be thers when 1
watched for him, but there would -be another young man, another
young lady during the time I was at the door. A lady for him
and one for Mr, Frank, Mr, Frank wes alone there once, that was
‘Thenksgiving day. I watched for him, Yes, a woman ceme there:
Thenksgiving Dey, ‘she was a tall, heavy built lady. 1 stayed
down there and watched the door just as he told me the last:
time, April 26th, He told me when the lady ceme he would stomp
_end let me know that was the ome amnd for me to lock the doom
Well, after the lady ceme andhe stomped for me I went and locked
the door as he said. He told me when he got through with the
lady uld whistle and :for me then to go and unlock the door,
That wasATha.nkagiving day 7 On April 26th, me and Mr. Frank met
at the door., He says, "What 1 want you to do is to watch for

me todey as _jrou aid other Saturdeys," and 1 says, "All rig.ht,.

‘1 ‘sedd, "Mr. Frank, I went to go ta the Capital City Laundry to
8ee _y mothex:; " and he saild, "By the time you go to the laundry —
and come be,cki to Tmnity Avwenue stop at the corner of Nelson and

Forsyth Sto‘eot unt.il I go to Montags. ' 1 don't-know sxactly

mmwmwmﬂmmmmm
I ceme the’r_'e. some time between 10 and 10:30. I sew Mr. Frank ]
as he pssed by me, I was stending on the corner, he was coming
up Forsyth ‘8treet toward Nelson Street, He was going to Mon-

te.gs' ractory. While 1 was there on the corner he.
ea.id, '!Ha,_ha.,__you_m h.ere, is yer;" And 1 seys, "Yes, sir, 1

am right here, Mr. Frank. He ae.ys, "Well, wait until I go r*to
“w&g"‘ Fant e Ba ArYG 08, TnA\b,Mig,ht beck. "' I sa,ye,ﬂw



"A1l right, Mr. Frank, 1'11 be right here," 1 don't know how
long he steyed at Montag's. He didn't sey anything when he

came back from Montag'e, but told me to come on, Mr,. Trenk ceme -

out Nelson Sireet and down Forsyth-itreet—towards the pencil

factory and I followed right behind. As we pssed up there the

grocery store, Albertson Brothers, e young men was up there with
a. paper sack getting some gtuff out of a box on'the sidewalk, and'

ﬁg_iggrhls little baby stending by the side of him, and just.

as Mr. Frank pessed by him, I was e little behind Mr. Frenk,

end Mr, Frank said sOmething.to me and by him looking back at

‘me and saying eomethigg to me, he hif up against the man's baby,

~and the men turned around and looked to see who it was, :—a he

looked direetly in my face, but I never did catch the idea what ’

Mr. Frank said. Mr. Frank‘stoppeq at Gurtis' Drug Store, corner

Mitchell end Forsyth Street. , want in to the soda fountain. He

_came out and went straight on to the feétory, me right behind
him, when we got to the factory, we both went on the inside, and
Mr. Frank stopped me at the door, end when he stopped me at the
door, he put his hand on the door and turned the door and sayss

- "You sea, you turn the knob Just like this end there can't

__nobody_come_in_drmm_iha_gnisidg4l_gnQj1 says, "All right", and
1 walked back to e little box back there by the trash barrel,

He told me to push kaxk the box up against the trash barrel and
git on it, -end he says, "Now there “will be a younglady up here: -
aften awhile, and me and“her are gdﬁng to chat a little,™ and
he 8aYS, "Now, when the lady comes, I will stomp like I did
before," endhe saye,'"Tham will be the 1ady, and you go and shut

——tpe—doom; *end-1 says, "All right, gir." And he says, "Now,

‘when 1 whietle 1- will be through, so you cen go and unlock the
door and you come upstairs to my office‘fﬁé“itke—you—were—geing

ta horrow someé monsy for me &nd that will“give the young lady



time.- to-get out.'!_‘ 1 says, "ALL rig ht, 1 will do just as you
sey," end 1 did as he seid. Mr, Frenk hit me a little blow

on my chest and seys, "Now, whe.tevex" you do, don't let Mr, Darldy
gee you." I says; "Al1l right, I won't let him see me," Then

Mr, Frank went upstairs and he said, "Remember to keep your

eyed open," and 1 sa,ys,‘ "All right, _I——wi—}_—]_—MrT-F—Pm‘!k—r"—Arﬂd—I————
se.t there on the box and that was the 1ast 1 seen of Mr,

Frank until up 1n the dey sometimse, The firs‘o person I saw that
morning after I got in there was Mr, Darley, he went upstairs.

The next person was Mies Mattie Smithk, she went on upstairs, then

1 saw her come down from upstairs. Miss Mattie walked to the

door and stopped, e.nd Mr. Darley ecomes on down to the door where -
Miss.Mattie was, and he says, "Don't you worry, I will see that
you get that ﬁext Ss,turtia.y. And Mise-Mattie cemeé on out eand
went up Alabema Street and Mr, Darley weni; backvupstairs.‘ Seemed-
1ike Miss Mattie was crying, she was wiping her—eyes whenshe——
was stending down there. This was before 1 went to Nelson and
Forsyth Street After we got back from Montag Brothers, the first
;pe.nsen_l_a}wi@_gewglang_mas e lady that worked on the—fourth

floor, 1 don't know her neme. She went on up the gteps. The

next person that ceme along was the negro drayman, he went on

upetairs. He was & peg- legged fellow, real dark. The next 1

saw this negro and Mr. Hollowe.y coming back down the steps. Mr, .
Hollowey was putting on his glaasee a.nd had e bill in his hands,
. and he went out towards the wagon on the sidewtlk, then Mr,
Holloway came back up the steps, then after Mr, Darley ceme down

and left, Mr. Hollowa.y ceme down a.nd; lefts Then this lady t_ha.#,.~

worked on the fourth floor came—aown—*emd left. The next person
- 1 saw com:l.ng there wes Mr. Quinn, He went upsta.:lr‘é‘;"' steyed a . .

little while and then ceme down. Tie next person thet 1 saw



. was Miss Mary Perkins, that's what I callher, thig 1ad¥_thmt4b//jr
is deed;, n't know her neme; After she went upstairs 112024ﬂ<
, Wéﬂ-‘-ﬁ‘steps going towards the office and after she went in

the office, I heard two people walking out of the office and

going. like theytﬁere coming down the steps, but they didn't |
come down the steps, they went back towards the metal depart-

ment, After they went back there, I heard the lady scream, then

1 didn't hear no more; and the next person 1 saw coming in

there was Miss Monteen Stover. She had on e palr of tennis shoes

and a rein coat, She stayed there a pretty good-—while, it'waen{t
80 very long either. " She ceame back,gggg_thg\eteps end left,, -
After she came back down the steps and left I heard somebody .

from the metal department_cpme running back there upstairs, on

| their tiptoes, then 1 heard | somebody tiptoeing back towards the
metal department. After that I Bind of dozed off and went to
sleep, . Next thing 1 knew Mr. Frank was up over my head stamping
and then 1 went end locked the door, and sat on the box a little
while, and the next thing I heard was MfeyFrank whistling, I
_ _ 4 \ P -

When I heard him whietling I went and unlocked the door just like

"he seid, and went on up the steps. ‘Mr, Frank was standing up
there at the top of the steps end shivering and trembling and
~ﬂrubbingwhievhand3 like this,——He had a 1ittl& rope in his hande

&% o long wide piece of cord. His eyes were large and they
looked~right funnj; He looked funny out of his eyes. His face:

N

wes rea. - Yes, he had a. cord in his hands just like this here
/ . e
cord. After 1 got up to “the top of the steps, he asked-me, 'Did ..

[

" you see that little girl who passed here Just a while ago?” end

I told him I aawnne_com along there and she come beck a.ga.in, ad

= —~-~W—-~*-'w
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-down, and-he—says, "Well, that one you say didn't come back
down, she come into my office awhile ago and wanted to know
somethihg ebout her work in my office;and_l;men%"b&ck there to
see if the lititle girl's work Cope, d wanted to be with
the little girl, and she rg¥:§§§252f54‘;2¥lézzzzli struck her
too hard and she fell and hit her head against something, end

I don't know how bad ape got hurt. Of course you know I aint
built like other men. The resason he said that was, I hed seen.
him in a position I haven't seen any other man that has got
.children, 1 have seen him in the cffice two or three times be-
fore Thanksgiving and a lady was in his office, and she 

wag sitting down in a chair, and éha had her clothes‘hb to
here, and he was down on his knees, and she had her ﬁands on
Mr. Frank, I have aeeﬁ hiﬁ_;ﬁothef time there in the packing
‘room with g;young'lady lying on the table, she was on the edge
of the teble when I sew her?/'He‘asEédme if I'wouldh't_go back
_there and bring her up so thet he could put her somewhere, and
he saild to hurry that there would be money in it for me, When
—Imeéme back there, 1 found the lady lying back flat,pf her beck

-with a rope around her—neékx The cloth was also g around

—her*neek—and—pa;t:ofiéézgis_nndar_ha:_hggd like to capgg_plooi:
I. noticed the clock 1 went back there end found the lady

wea.s d’ead end chme back and told him, The cloeck was 4 minutee

to one. She was dead 22 n 1 went ?iﬁﬁltgﬂﬁf end I ceme back

“and*toidﬁﬂr —Frenk the gir%=waa;dea4‘——ﬁe +told me to-go-back —

_there by the cotton box, gct a plece of é}pth, put it aro&nd

her and bring her up, I didn't hear what Mr. Frenk seild and 1
wame: on up there to heme what ne said., He was standing on tha;
‘top of the steps, like he was going down the steps, end while:
1. was back in the metel department I didn't understand whet he.

seld, end I came on back there to understand what he did 88Y,



and he sald to go and get & piece of cloth to put around

her, and 1 went end loeked ‘around the cotton box and got a

piece of cloth end went back there, The girl was lying flat.

of her back and her hands were out this way. 1 put both of her

hands down, they went down easily, and rolled her up in the

cloth and teken the cloth end tied her up, and sterted to pick

her up, end I looked back e little distence and saw her hat and

plece of ribbon laying down and'her slippers and 1 teken them

and put them ell in the cloth end 1 ren my right am through

the cloth and tried to bring "1t up on my ehouldef. The.cloth-

was tied just like a person that was going-fo glve out clothes

_on Monday, they get the-—clothes and put them on the inside of a

sheet and take each. corner and tie the four corners together,

and I run my right arm through the cloth after I tied it that

way and went to put it4on my shoulder, and I found 1 couldn't

get 1t on my shoulder,_it was heavy and 1 carried it on my

arm the best I could, and when 1 got eway from the little dressing

_room thég was in the metal department, I let her fall, and 1 wa;

scerred end 1 kind of jumped, end I said, "Mr. Frenk, you will

have to help me with this girl, she is heavy," and ‘he Cowml M
uhht“her—bymthe~fee%—aad:l:la&d—heL&4x%4nn:lgL4&MLimQuldarﬂ,;4_AJ_

and when we got*her‘ﬂuuLJumLJ was backing end Mr, Frank had her ‘

by the feeﬂ, and Mr. Frank kind of put her-on me, he wasnervous

“end trembling, and after we got up & piece from where we gbt her

— P — I ==

at he le®t her feet drop and then he picked her up and we went

on the elevator, end he pulled down on_one of the cords and the
elevator wouldy't go, end he sald "W&it let me go in the of- |

- fice and get the key," end he went in the office end got the e

key and come'back and unlocked the switch box end the elevator e

went down to the baemmenﬂ and we carriéd her out and 1 opened

_the_ cloth and rolled her out _there on the floor, aqd Mr. Frank D
m B o Sk




fturnedmérognd and ﬁént on up the ladder, and I noticed her hat

" and alippdﬁ‘”and plece of ribbon and I said, "Nr. Frank, wﬁbt |

‘ am 1 going to do with these things?" and he said, "Just leave

. them right there," and I taken the things aﬂd pitches them over
in front of the boiler, and after lr, krank had left I goes on.

.“ovér to-gié elevator and he s aid, "Come on up and I will catch .
you on the first floor,” and I got on the elevator and started

it on to the first floor, and Mr, krank was running up there. He
didn't give me timé_to gtop the-elevator, he was so nervous and |
trembly, and hefore the elevétor got to the top of the first
floor ¥r. Frank made the first step on to the elevator and by |

‘ the elevator being a little down like that, he stepped down on it
and hit me quite ;vblow right over about mgﬂghest end that jammed
me up against the elevator and when we got near the second floor he
" tried to step of f before it got to the floor and his foot caught

,,nn.the_sﬁnnnd floor as he was ¢iepping_n11_and_that made him

‘ stumble and he fell back sort of against me, and he goes on and

takes the keys beok to his office snd leaves the box unlockéd.
I followed him into his private office and 1 sat down and he com-
~menoced to rubbing his hands and began to rub back his hair and

after a while he—got—up—anﬁ—sudit—4ﬁHmf“—1uﬁtﬁfﬂ&tﬁn*t—say—no%hing———

_and all um—onoe he happened to look out of- tbe-door -and there — - -

—Was somebody eoming,—anﬂ he said, "Ny God,! here_iﬂ_Jmma Clarke

~and COrinthia Hall,“ and he said "Gome ower here, Jim, I have gat

~to put you in this wardrobe," and he put me in this wardrobq,ran&———
I stayed there a_gogi'whilq and they come in there end I heard

_them go out, and lr., Frank come there:and said, "You are ina
rvtight place,” anﬁ'I'satd- “Yea-"_ﬁnd,ﬁe said, "You done very well.".
S0 after they went out and he had stepped in the hall and had oome
. back he let me out of the wardrobe, end he said "You Bit down", ;
"and I*went"and—aat—down, “and Nreirank sat down, But the chair heﬁ———
had waa too little for him, or too big ior him or- 1t wasnzt far i

enough baok or aomething. f‘=i e Hp reaohe&f AP .‘Qg



on the teble to get a box of cigerettes eand a box of matches,
and he tekes a cigarette and a fnatch end hends me the box of
cigarettes and I 1it one end went to smoking end I hended him
back the box of cigerettes, and he put it back in his pocket and
then he took them out egain and said, "You can have these", and

I put them in my pocket, and then he-saild ,"Can you wr:lte,%A/g’p/1
I sald, "Yes, sir, a little bit,"™ and he teken his pencil to '
fix up some notes. 1 was wilii'ng %o do enything to help Mr,
Frank because he was & white man and my ?uperintendent end he
sat down and 1 sat down at the teble and Mr, Frank dictated the.
notes to me. Whatever it wags it didn't seem to suit him, end he
told me to turn over end write again, and I turned the paper

and wrote again, and when I done that he told me to turn over
egain end I turned ove r again and 1 wrote on the next page there,
and he looked at that end kind of liked 1t end he sald that was
all right, Then He reached over and got another piece of paper,
a green piece,%end told me -what to write. He took 1t and laizL_

it on his desk and looked at me smiling and rubbing his hwds,

and then he pulled out a nice little roll of greenbacks, end -
he said, "Here is $200," and I teken “he money and looked at it
&—Lyrtle—bHFaﬁd-%—sﬁdl“‘Mr:Frazﬁfﬂ—dom “pay snother dol=
lar for that wa.tc}#na.n, because I will pay him myself. and he .

said, "A1l right, I don't see whe.t you want—to buy a watch for

aither, that big_ fe,t wife of mine We.nted me to buy en an automobile

end I wouldn't do it." And after a,whi.le Mr., Frenk looked at me
and seid, "You go @n there in the basement and you teke

e lot oftrash and burn thét 'pe;ékage—tha.{;—ié 1in front of the furnace,
end I told him ell right, But I was afreid to go down there by
nyself, and Mr. Frank wouldn't go down there with me. He -sald,

"There's nemer ny going—dom there,'? end I sald, "™Mr, Frank,__

mu afqu_gh* ta mep end you done :Lt,ﬁ and I am not _roing. goqg thgre’

AL



and burn thgt'myselfg""ne looked et me then kind of frightened
—and he seld "Let me see that money" and he took the money back -
and put 1 t back in his pocket, and I sald "Is this the way you
do things?" and he seid, "You keep your mouth shut, that is all
right." And Mr. Frank turned around in his cheir end looked
at the money end he looked back at me: and folded his hands end
" looked up 8nd seid—"Why should 1 heng, 1 have wealthy people:
in Brooklyn," end he looked down when he said that and I looked
up at him, and he .was 1ooking up at the ceiling, end I seld, "Mr.
Frank what about me?" and he sald, "That's all right, don't
you worry ebout this thing, Yyou just come back to work Mondey
like you don't know enything, end keep-your'mouth shut, 1f you
get ceught I will éef you out on bond and send you away," and
he said, "Cen you come back this evening end do 1t?" end 1 seld
"Yes, that I was coming to get my money." He seid, "Weil, I
em going home to get dinner and you come back here in about
forty minutes and 1 will fix the money." and I said, "How will
1 get in?" and he seld, "There ﬁillbe atplace for you to get in
all right, but if you are not comiﬁg back let me know, end I
will take tnose things 6nd put them down with the Jbody", end I

——eald,_"All right,_l_mill_be_bggk n about fortz_minutes. ~ Then

I went down over to the beer saloon across the stfeet and I

‘took the cigarettes out of the box end. there was some money im

there and 1 took that out end there wag two—paper dollar bills
_—f;n there. and two eilver quarters and 1 todk a drink, and then 1
'bought me & double header and drenk it-@nd I looked -around at
'anothefﬁe}ered_tellnutanding there and I asked him did he:
went e glass of beer endhe said,"No, ~ and 1 looked at the clod
" -énd .1t seld twenty'minutes to-two end tie‘ﬁan in there aeked me:
“was I golng nhome, end 1. said, "Yes,” end 1 walked south on

. Forsyth- Street to Mitchell and.Mitchell to Davie, end- I seid tq

- ——
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the fellow that was with me, "I am going back to Peters Street,"
“and a Jew across the 8treet that I owed & dime to oalled me and
‘lskad me about it, and 1 paid hin that dime. Then I yent on

over: to Petors Street- and stayed there awhile. Then I went homé
and Itaken fifteen cents odf‘”?‘ﬁ& pocket and gave a little

girl a nickle to go andié;f some sausiage and then I gave her a
dime to go and get some wood, and she stayed so long that when
she come back I said,. "I_will cook this sausage and eat it and

go back to sr. Frank's", and i laid down moross the bed and

went to sleep, and I didn't get up no more until half past six
o'clock that night, that's the last I saw of Mr, grank thet Sat=_
urday. I éaw him next time on Tuesday, on the fourth floor when

I was sweeping. He walked up and he said,"liow remember ,keep your
noutﬁ shut",and 1 said,"sall right,"” and‘he\said,"lt you'd come
baoi_;;—Saturday_gnd done what 1 told you to do with it down- there
there wouldn't have been no trouble." -This conversation took plaece

between ten and eleven o'clock Tuesday. Mr.Frank knew 1 could

write a little bit,because he always gave me tablets up there at .

the office 8o I could write down what kind of boxes we had and I
would give that to Mr.frank down at his office and that's the way
he-knew I could write,l was arrested on whursday,hay 1st Mr.Prank

told me Just what to write on those notes there. That is the same |

pad e told me to write on.(State's oxhibit 4). The girl's body wa
lying somewhere along there abouf #9‘on that-picture (stéte'a E&-

hibit A) I-dropped her domewhere along #7. We got on elevator on -
the seggnﬂgﬂlQQLL_Qhe box that.MZJh:ank;nnlnnkeﬁ naa_night anﬁﬁﬁm:
here on side of elevator. He told m to come back in sbout forty -
minutes to do that burning.  Mr. ¥renk went in the otfice ami .
got the key to unlook the elevator. ‘fhe notes were fixed*—“jﬁ

up jin iir, Frank's private office. 1 never'did"kﬁbﬁ*'whai““”

beceme of the notes. I left home that morning about seven: or 2
7380, 1 noticed the clook when L went from the Tactory to go to

Holson and Forasyth streeta, the olock was in a beer sSaloon on the;
corner of Nitchedl street. It Said 9 minutes atter 0. .3’ i
don't know the neme o+ the_!pman whn.unn‘wt#* = nk. ar i
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Lgiving dey. I know the man' g neme was Mr, Dalton. When 1
saw Mr, Frenk coming towards'the factory Saturdey morning he hed
“on his raincoat end his usuel suit of clothes end an umbrella,

Up to Christmas I used to run the elevator, then they put me on

——. S———

-the fourth floor to clééﬂ Ups I cleened up twice a week on the
first floor under Mr, Holloway's directions. The lady 1 sew
in Mr, Frank's office Thenksgiving Day was e tall built lady,

_heevy weight, she was nice looking, she hed on & blue looking

—dress with white dots on it and a graying looking coat with kind
_of tails to 1t., The coat was open like that and she hed on —— —
white slippers end stockings. On Thenksgiving Dey Mr, Frank told
me to' come to his office. 1 ﬁave never seen any cot or bed
‘down in the besement. 1 refused to write for the police the
,firsz:fime. I told them I couldn't write, -
CROSS EXAMINATION,

I am 27 years old, Thgilaet Job I had was working for Dr,
Palmér. ‘1 worked for him a year end & half. I worked before
that for Orr Stationery Company for three or ‘four months.' Be-
“fore that I worked for S. S. G&fdon; Before that 1 worked for
Adamé Woodwerd end Dr. Honeywell., Got my first job eleven
years ago with Mr, S, M, Truitt, Next job was with W. S. Coates,

1 cen't spell his neme. I cen't read eand write good, -1 can't -

read the newspepers good. No, sir; I don't read_the newspapér.
"I‘never do, I have tried , but 1 found—l“copldn't eand I quit, I
igggjf:fead~afpepef?righﬁ—threughf~-Ivéan!tuge—right—ﬁtra}ght~-
déwn through the page, end that's the reason I-don't reed news-
_;apgrs, I can't get any sense out of them, There‘is some 1it-
‘tle letters like "dis" and_"DatF that I cen reed. The other

St

things I don't understend. No, I cen't spell "Dis" end "dat",

Yés,'l can spell "school," I cen't sbellv"collar", 1 can spell

;”ehirﬁaﬂ. "I can spell ﬁshoeéﬁ;_and~!hé$"._;l spell Teat" with




‘I don't know about spelling "mother." I cen spell "papa", 1
spell 1t p-e~p-a, 1 can't spell "father" or ”Jury" or "judge" o

"stockings." I never did go to school further than the first
grade.__i ﬁénﬂiib school about e year. 1 can spell "day",

"but not "deylight", I can speall "beer" but not "whiskey." 1I
couldn't read the neme "whiskey." No, I cen't read eny letter:
Tbﬁ‘fﬁét'pibtureftﬁé?é‘fEiﬁiﬁif‘Il—State). I can't figure except
~with my fingers. I know the figures as far as eight, as far as

twelve. 1 knows more ebout counting then I do ebout figuring.

‘1 don't know what year it was 1 went to school. 1 worked for-
Truitt about two years, for Mr, Coates five years, for Mr,
Woodward end Mr., Honeywell about a year'and a pressing club
-aboﬁtcfiﬁ_iéars, Orr Stationery Company three or four'months,_
Dr, Palmer about aAyearAand'E'half, and then 1 went to work for

the pencil company. Mr. Herbert Schiff employed me at the pencil

Pactory. Sometimes Mr, Schiff paid me off, sometimes Mr. Gantt,
rsometimes_Mf. Frank. I'don't remember when 1 ,saw Mr, Frenk pay
‘me off or how many timesel drawed my money very seldom. )
would always have somebody elge draw it for me. 1 told Mr.

Holloway to let Gordon Balley draw my money mostly.'vHefs the

one—%hey>call~48newba&}{ﬁ——¥he!%easen—why—l—didntt—xraWri%—ﬁy=——?
8elf I would be owing some of the bBoys around thé'factory and I

didn't have it to pay, end I would leave the factory about half
_pest eleven so. fhét 1 den't have to pay it, end then 1 woq}é__ c

have Snowball. draW'my money for me mostly, I would see him

_;fgg;ﬁards and he would glve me the money. - Sometimes I would
go down through the basement out the back way to keep away;iram
theﬁ:W'The reason I let them drew my money I owed some of them,
end some of them owed me end I wanted;them to pay me first

before I’paid them, I didn't went to get my money on the ;nsid&



~whet they were @fawing.' I wasn't drawing pu@_!§ig§l_ Snowball
was drewing $6.05. As to.whoﬂit wag I didn't want to see what—

1 was drawlng, there was one named Walter Pride; he's beeawm—;—~-f
there five years., He said he drew $12.00 e. week., Then there was
Joe Pride, He told me he drew $8.40 a week. They were down im
the basement end esked me how much 1 was drewing, 1 told them -

it wasn't none of their business. Then there was & fellow

nemed Fred. I don't know how much he drew, The next one was

the firemen, I don't know how much he' drew, 'There were two on
three others, but I didn't have no talk with them. I was just
hiding what I drew from Walter Pride. As to whether I couldn't
draﬁrﬁ§fﬁggéy after Walter drew his without his knowing it, well
he would always be down there walting for me., As to whether I |
couldn'@ get my money without his being behind me and seeing |
what I got, he could see if I tore open the envelope. I had to
open it to pay them with. That's the reason I didn't go and

draw my money. I know I could have put it in my pocket, but I

couldn't tear it open unlees I took it out, Yes, the reason I

didn't draW'my money was because I didn't went to pay them,

¥hé$1§:£E€_Féaséﬁ4141et7Snow%511—hramfﬁ_y money. They could

have slipped up behind me end looked., As toAWhethef'I couldn't .
walk off aﬁ¢keep them from seeing it, if I didn't tear it open,
then they would keep up—wi%hfme—untii~l did. He-would follow

ne around., No, I was*t trying to keep out of'paying them. As

to what I was trying to do, if they paid me then I would pay

thems The way 1 liked to settle with them, I liked to teke them

b0 the—beer saloon and buy'twice'as mnch.as'they-getu If 1 wds
bhere ‘when they come in on me, I would - say, "I owe you, let's

lrink it up._ Yes, I would - get out of it if 1 could, but if




sometimes that v_vay and sometimes the other way. 1 would sey,
7"1_ owe you fifteen ce‘nté, 1 buy three bears, and you owe me‘

fif%een cents, and that be three beers*;*‘-*-lmy;if I would bein

the bger saloon when th_ey come in there, I would do that, but if

I could get out before they saw m,e,,,#_i would be gone, I never

did know whet time the wetchman come there on Saturday, or any\
- Saturdey. 1 never have seéen the nightwatehmen in the factory.

1 heve seen young Mr, Kendrick come end. get his money. He
—elweys comes somewhere ebout two o'clock to get his money. T
~heve ‘geen him lots of times gaturdey and get his money. He

elweys got it. from Mr, Frenk et two o'clock, No, I didn' t know
‘Newt Lee. 1 heard them say there wes & negro-night watchmen, but

1 never did know that he was & negro. 1 xnew they pald employees
off at twelve o'elock. I don't know whet time the night watchmen

would come there to worlg;)Mr. Hollowey steys until 2130, 1

couldn't tell the first time I ever watched for Mr. Fra.hk. Some—

times during the last summer, gomewhere just about in July. As
8

to what he said to get me to wateh for him that wae on &

Sa.turday, I would be there sweeping and Mr, Frenk come out and

called me in his ofﬂce. 1 e,lwe,ys “worked until half pest four- —

d leave—abou’c helf paet twelwve, 4'1&3;9;».1&—;

__4n the evening., I"woul
___end come beck about half pest one or two, Sometimes I would

ring in when 1 ceme back: end sometimes I wouldn¥t. I ringed

1 never did ring in much. I

in every. morning when 1 ceme.
would do it after they got efter me about it ‘1t, was my hebit

not to do it. As to how they would know how much to pey me if 1

“didn't ring in, I knew they peid me $1.10 e day, ell the—timesv—

—No, they didn't pay me by the clock punchea, they peid me by

| the dey, they paid -me 11;! en hour, Somatimes I would punch

the clock when I got there, that Waa deuty. Sometimes 1 wes
: aan't work<,LAgntt kn.o.w,_how that hanne&ea, but Mr,

s £
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Frank would come -and tell me I didn't’ teke out that money for

the time you Llost this week. L don't Jmnow on what date he

ever did that on. Yes, I always got my money in envelopes., —»8 ——
—tohow—they would know how much to put in-the envelope, when -

I didn't punc}_;', they would come and ask if 1 was here every time

"1l didn't riAng in, and they would ask Ir. uelloway if I was here,

I# the olock didn't show eny punch, they would Sk me if I was
_here at that hours iio, they wouldn't ask how meny hours I was
here, they would Jjuat ask if I was her‘e' a ceitain hour and then

-they would Pay me for the full day, whether I punched the clock

ornot, just so I punched it 1n the morning. The lady that was
with Mr. Frank the time I watched for him sometime last July was
Hisa Daisy Hopkins, Tt would al_ys be gpmewher ¢ between

3 and 3;30, 1 was sweoping on the second floor. Mr., Frank called .
_me in his office, — There was & lady in there with him. That

was lNiss Daisy Hopkins. --Sﬁe+w$ present when he talked to me,

-~

He said, "You go down there and see no‘bﬁdy’(_lentt*"come' up and you
will have a chance to make some money. The other lady had gone
~out te"get that young man, Mr. Dalton. I don't know how long |
she had been gone. She came back after a while with iir, Dalton,
'They came upstairs to lir,Frank’'s oi’fice, stayed there ten or

fifteen Minutes., They oame baok MJM;LM@—OW

W—mn‘ngnz’ JamesT, About en hour after that ir.Fremk came

dovm. This lady and man after she said,"All right James" went

down thr ough- the t:wwmmwwm
the iixet floor that leads 1nﬁ“ﬁ®£ﬁéxdapa&tment—an€—thene 's g -

“tray door in there, and 8 sta.irway that 1eads down in the base- i

ment, and they 131111 ‘out that trap door and go down in the baseman‘b.

k0 opened the trap door for them.The reason I opened the trap door' »

was beoause she 8aid she was ready. I knew whore .8he was going be-e-

-~ oguse- Mr, Frenk told me to watoh,he told me where they were going, |
1 don't know how long they af:ayed down there.I don't know when ’che;r
came hack. I watohed the door all the time.Mr.Dalton gave me a
gua.r"”_'lier and went out laughing and the lady went: up the steps, Then ‘
he ladies came down and le:rt ‘and _then Mr._ e}%k mum\, nk.,_
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about half past four., He gave me a quarter an left and then
he left, The next Saturday 1 wa,%hed was %ear ‘the same

thing. 1t was about the last of July or the fii‘st of-August,
The next Saturday I weatched for him ebout twelve o'eclock he said

"You know what you done for me last Saturday, 1 went to put

you wise for this Saturday.," I said, "All right, what time?""

He said, "Oh, about helf past." After Mr, Holloway left, Mi ss
Daisy Hopkins ceme on in into the office, Mr, Frank ceme out

of the office, 'popped his fingers, bowed his head and went back
into the office. 1 was standing there by tﬂé -clock. Yes, he
popped his fingers and powed to me, and then I went doyn and stood
. by the door, He stayed there that time ebout half an hour and _
then the girl went out, He gave me a helf a dollar thisitime. o
The next time 1 watched for him and Mr, Dalton too, somewhere:
along in the winter time, before Thanksgiving Dey, gomewhere about
the last part ofAugust. Ybé, that's somewhere near the winters,.

This time he spoke to me on the fourth floor in the morming. - -

Gordon Bailey was standing there when he spoke to me., He said,
"I.went yax to put you wise again for today." The lady that

came in that day was one who worked on the fourth floor; 1t was

not Miss Daisy Hopkins.' A nice- looking lady, ¥ind of slim.

" She had halr like Mr.’Hooper'a. She had & green suit of clothes -
on. When Mise Daisy Hopkine came she hed on a black skirt and

white waiat ﬁhe firet tim.e1 I don't know the neme of that 1ady

“that works on the foupth floor, Yes, 1 have seen her lots of
times at the factory, but I don't know her neme. She went. right
to Mr. Frenk's office, then I went end watched. She stayed abouts

_half an hour and camé om.ill:L_E;__k went out of,the factory and i)

then_cameghack4__1_a_gxgg__hgre_ggg waited for him, He said,
—~ML.didn't tekxe out that mopey."" 1 sald, "Yes, I seed you didn't.?

.He said ."That'a.all rgght eld boy. [wgon't want you to say any-
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have two clocke. One runs to 100 and the other rune frmn

100 to 200 Each employe hes & number, That’ 1s_the reason:

we have two clocks. When Miss Mattie Smith ceme in she dis—
covered a mistake’ abg_l}_t_:_her Zime by the *ime she reached the
—eloek, Mr, Frank and Mr, Darley corrected it. in the office:
and then she left, Mr, Frank got back from Montag's about.
11 o'clock. He had with him the folder in whiech he earries
his papers._ Nohody was with him when he c.ame back. He went
‘right up into his office, The stenograher was iﬁ the outer
office when he got there, These cords here are. found laying

around everywhere in the building. They come on every bundle
of sglats that come into the bulldings —The pencils are tied
up with those slats at the top floom; brought down by elevator,
ca_.rried in the packing room and those- strings are then put
on them, They get 1in the trash every day and into the basge—
n;ent; It is impossible to keep them out. I aid not gee Mary

Phagan or Monteen Stover. The negro Conlsy‘" was Temiliar with —

the whole: building, every pct of 1t,
E RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

——White-and Denham were working om the fourth-floor e,bou“l:—

————

thirty feeis from the elevator, On May 12, 1913, I told you

that the elevator was locked because I forgot to te-ll you I dor

~some sawing. I took the key out, left the elevator unlocked
end took the key back and put i% in the office, Mr, Darley

—ge%—te%a:#aeto;y-abem: Q‘Jchlock;Sa,turde.y. Miss Mattie

Smith got ‘there about 9:10,

. , ~BRE-OROSS E I\IATION

-Wl_nen 1 gave Mr. _Dgraey‘thalt afr_ida.vit about locking the:

“elevator I was telling move ,abourkmy_'haﬁtrxhe_wm usually

aig ii-:__l_fo_r ot to tell. hiw | ?ut sawine thone_ nlanke that: *

" 3
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Satgrday morning end the faect thet 1 sewed those planks—makae
me knvw—thatﬁl_lertNthe_elemaiorunlocked ~The elevator makes —

&  good deal of noise when 1t starts ‘and when 1t stops.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

-~ I was on the second floor when all of these people came

in the factory, Mr, Frank worked on his books until he got
~ ready to go to Montegs, I think it was about en hbur. I

checked freight with a one-legged draymen ebout 10:30, his
,‘!989‘15'9‘8_ right in front of the door, ST
N, V, DARLEY, sworn for the Statie.
My neme is N, V, Darley., I am Manager of the Georgia
Cedar Company , a brgnch of the National Pencil Company., I
—jﬁﬁve charge of the manhfacturing and~%&bef-{n thqfrgrﬂy%h—Street
plant. Mr, 8ig Montag 1s my superior.. Mr. Frank and I
Tare of equal dignity In-TES TaStory—T was -at the Wetiomml— —— .
Company's fdctory on—S&%&rday,~April 2ﬁihf__f1_eanurfxErank——aadr—

left about 9:40 in the morning. 1 was there Sunday morning

_at about BJBQ I sam:Mr Frank»that morning. Obéerved nothingr —

__unusuel. when I first sew him. When_we started to the basement.
still nervous when he went“to nail up the back door, When we
~started dewn to nail up the beck door he mede some Femark
_about having on new clothes‘or some more cloghes end he . Lﬁ B

pulled his coat—eff to- keep—i%—from*ge%ting soiled,- When we

lert*the gtation house and started towards Bloomfields he to d -

I

“me why hefwas nervous. He sald that he had not had breakfag@

and didn'%—get~any coffes and that they had rushed him by

Bloomfielde, carried him in a dark room and turned the 1ight
o : y

on and he saw the girl instantly and that was why he was ———-

mnerwous.' The elevator waa unlocked(_,l'don't know Where the

*-‘M..v—qn a P ""& < e
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_Frenk Stated to me in the _ha.anment ‘thet he thoughit thet the .




murder-was committed in the besement, Mr, Frank stabd that.

ﬁii_lgnkadﬁaaay_iorp$he—at&p1eAto be pulled out and I.

——
——

agreed with mmﬂecause the staple looked black and 1t looked

to me as 1f 1t had been pulled out before. On Monday Mr.
»Fr&pkAeyp;ained again about why he was nervous on Sunday

morning. I heard him speak of the murder numerous times.

When we started down the elevator Mr, Frank was nervous,

sheking all over., Il-cen't sey positively as to ﬁhether his

whole body was sheking or not, -but he was shaking., Newt Lee
‘seemed to be composed when I saw him at. the factory. Mr, Frank N
could have driven the nails in the back door, but I thought
T could do it with mere case., Mr, Frank looked pale Sunday - |
-mdrning. 1 think he seemed upset, but he did some things

around the feaetory there that s man who was completely upset
could not heave done, I donft think.,- When riding down to the —

police station from the pencil factory Mr. Frank wes on my

knee, he was trembling., I saw the financial sheef' o$ Sunday
on Mr.~Frank's desk. Mr, Frank picked»it up in his hend. Gantﬁ
Vwaa:at-&hg_factory three or four times after he was discharged. -
My recollection is that Frenk said something about the financial

sheet on Sunday. 1t was on May 3rd that Mr, Heas, the in-—

surance man, asked that the factory be cleaned up on the Malsby

“side end on the other side. ‘When my attention was called
to 1t I noticed seme%hiﬁg—%ha%~£~leeked—1ike—b}eed-wi%h some-
thing white over it at the 1adies dressing room. on Monday™ ——

\, $ -~

mornling.

CROSS. EXAMINATION, - o

Mr. Quinn called my attention to the blood spots,

Barrett: ealled Quinn's attention: to it Ba,rrett “ghowed me:

: aomelair on a lever of the lathe,,gljpxmngﬁ.or,so feet from

— e ——

Mary Phagan 8 machine on the north“tae of the room. There werar

R 5 , —— ___.'___.__




- no blood spots on it, 1 dop't Think anybody could answer

how many strands of helr Barrett found, They were wound

—aroupd—the—lever, 1 dom*t think thére were over 6 or 8 at the
outgide, It was pretty hard to tell the dolors It ig my |
understandingrthat;&gggg&thgp been doing most of the.discover—

wihg~dene~in the building. He has lost qulte some timeisince
the mufder, and buys quite some extras end reads them. The
-white stuf;—ﬁértically hid the spots., 1t looked like there

—head been an*at%empi:tb‘hide”thém, ut’you’could see the Spots.

“ It looked like the men who tried to nide them, 1f anybody did,
mede a gnearing motidh_gnd left the spots showinge I saw no
bloog~spots on Mery Phagan's machine. There =are:hundreds of
pey envelopes distributed every week In the factory. ‘The_,gf -
rule is thgi if a person goes outslde of the factory end finds
an envelope short we do not correct.it, ~ As the pay envéigiéé
are distributed they take them and tear them off, Just like
this one, The:employees teke the money out and scatter the

envelopes all over the factory. On the second floor where

7 the metalroom is is the main place where you find the pay en-

velopes. 1 was present on Sunday morning when the time 8lip

was taken out. 1 was looking over Mr, Frank's shoulder, MNr,:

Frank run it down the number side. This time slip (Defen@anﬁ's
~“Exhibit "I") looks like the one. Mr, Frank looked down the:
number side and seld 1t was ell right and I verified 1t. 1~
-&idn't notice*befween 9132 end io:ag_if there was eny bunch5 0
' bet;een 11104 and 12, or between 2¢03 end 3:01, I identify thi

(Exhibit 1 defendsnt) by the numbers 6301 and 6332, I look ove
the financial sheete every Saturdey afternoon., The factory.

T week rums from Fridey morning till_Ih__ﬁﬂgx___ghLA;_Ihg___;____
- ‘finencial sheet is usually completed about 5830 Saturdey after

: | = )
- noon,. _ The finencial g;;_ggjv%)w\s&_ fdgg week's operati on 9;1.’.;9_116_,‘.3



